



City of Kingston Public Safety/General Government Committee
Meeting Agenda
Monday, January 6, 2020
6:30 PM
Conference Room 1
420 Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

1 CONSERVATION ADVISORY COUNCIL UPDATE

2 NEW BUSINESS

3 OLD BUSINESS

- 3.a. Handicap Parking 3rd Ave.
[20191121144839.pdf](#)
- 3.b. Handicap Parking 251 E. Union St.
[20191213094704.pdf](#)

Public Safety/General Government Committee Agenda Item Report

Meeting Date: January 6, 2020

Submitted by: Dee Sills

Submitting Department: Common Council

Item Type: Proposed Resolution

Agenda Section:

Subject:

Handicap Parking 3rd Ave.

Suggested Action:

Attachments:

[20191121144839.pdf](#)

242

Tinti, Elisa

From: noreply-kingston@qscend.com
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:54 AM
To: Alderman
Subject: Service Request #31566 (Handicap Requests) Notification - City of Kingston, NY

City of Kingston, NY

The service request ID 31566 filed on 10/22/2019 11:46 AM has not been addressed within the allotted time.

Escalation Details

Date/Time 10/31/2019 11:53 AM
User admin
Comments Notification of service request escalation sent to Alderman

Service Request Details

ID 31566
Date/Time 10/22/2019 11:46 AM
Type Handicap Requests
Address 47 3rd Ave, Kingston
Comments There is currently "no parking" on Ms. Charmello's side of the street so she is requesting handicap parking only signs to be placed up directly across from her residence.

[View in QAlert](#)

City of Kingston, NY

Public Safety/General Government Committee Agenda Item Report

Meeting Date: January 6, 2020

Submitted by: Dee Sills

Submitting Department: Common Council

Item Type: Proposed Resolution

Agenda Section:

Subject:

Handicap Parking 251 E. Union St.

Suggested Action:

Attachments:

[20191213094704.pdf](#)

Tinti, Elisa

From: Schultheis, John
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Tinti, Elisa
Subject: FW: Handicapped Parking

fYI

From: STEVEN SCHABOT [mailto:SSCHABOT@hvc.rr.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Schultheis, John <jschultheis@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Norman, Edward <enorman@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Handicapped Parking

Resending – doesn't appear to have gone out from my computer.
Steve

From: STEVEN SCHABOT <SSCHABOT@hvc.rr.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 8:47 PM
To: 'James Noble (jnoble39@aol.com)' <jnoble39@aol.com>; 'Noble, James' <jnoble@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: 'jshultheis@kingston-ny.gov' <jshultheis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking

Handicapped parking request:
251 East Union Street

#4849801
Exp. 5/23